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From: Deans of Colleges and Universities contact information <DEANS-COLLEGES-UNIVERSITY-
L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG> On Behalf Of Duda, Kelley

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:01 AM

To: DEANS-COLLEGES-UNIVERSITY-L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG

Subject: Reminder: 2024 Great Florida Teach-In Candidate Registration

Good morning, Deans and Directors,

The Great Florida Teach-In (GFTI) is an annual job fair organized by the Florida Department of
Education, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention. It provides a great
opportunity for educator candidates seeking employment in Florida to obtain interviews with
Florida school district and Florida charter school personnel responsible for hiring teachers.
Our candidate registration process is underway. To help get the message out to prospective
and future Florida educators, we are inviting you to share information about the event with
your current and prospective teacher candidates.

The 2024 Great Florida Teach-In is scheduled for Saturday, April 13, 2024, from 9:30 a.m. to
2:00 p.m. ET, with interviews until 4:00 p.m. Eastern. This year, the GFTl will be held at the RP
Funding Center in Lakeland, Florida.

You can learn more about the event at hitp://fldoe.org/teaching/recruitment/job-fairs.stml. |
have attached the registration instructions to this email for your convenience. Please contact

EdRecruit@fldoe.org with any questions.

Thank you for your continued commitment and support!

Kelley Duda

Senior Program Director of Educator Preparation

Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development, and Retention
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 126

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400

850-245-9024

Kelley.Duda@fldoe.org
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[bookmark: _GoBack]REGISTER TO ATTEND FLORIDA'S 2024 GREAT FLORIDA TEACH-IN!

The Great Florida Teach-In is an annual statewide, onsite educator job fair sponsored by the Florida Department of Education. 

The 2024 Great Florida Teach-In will be held on Saturday, April 13, 2024, from 9:30 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. ET at the  in Lakeland, Florida. The Great Florida Teach-In provides a great opportunity for educator candidates to meet and obtain interviews with hiring personnel from numerous Florida public school districts and charter schools.

To register as a candidate, please follow the instructions on this link: 2024 Great Florida Teach-In. 

NOTE: Current and prospective college graduates are also encouraged to register for and attend the 2024 Great Florida Teach-In.



mailto:DEANS-COLLEGES-UNIVERSITY-L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG
mailto:L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG



http://lserv.fldoe.org/wa.exe?SUBED1=DEANS-COLLEGES-UNIVERSITY-L&A=1

